From: ICAC

To: steve@naturetrail.com.au
Subject: Acknowledgment from the ICAC ref E24/1996 [DLM=OFFICIAL:Sensitive-NSW-Government]
Date: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 3:12:19 PM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive - NSW Government

Our ref E24/1996
Dear Mr Ridd
Thank you for your online form of 14 September 2024 about Service NSW.

What happens next

We will conduct an initial assessment of your information and write to you with the
outcome when the process is completed. We will contact you if we require further
information. Please note that not all matters we receive result in an investigation.

Further information about this process can be found in the fact sheet Acknowledging
your information.

You may be interested in viewing our How to report corrupt conduct video. It is useful
for understanding the type of information to provide to us, and the possible outcomes of
a complaint made to us.

Please quote the reference number above whenever you contact us.

Yours sincerely

Kind regards,

Stuart Griffiths | Senior Assessment Oficer

NSW Independent Commission Against Corruption

Level 7, 255 Elizabeth Street Sydney NSW 2000 | GPO Box 500 Sydney NSW 2001
02 82815999 | web: www.icac.nsw.gov.au

IMPORTANT - PRIVACY & CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained
in this email and any attachments thereto may be of a confidential and/or private nature,
and it may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email or its attachments is unauthorised. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the Commission immediately by return
email and erase all copies of the message and attachments.

IMPORTANT DISCLAIMER: No liability is assumed by the NSW Independent
Commission Against Corruption for expressions of opinion in this communication which
are other than the official opinion of the Commission and a communication of other than
official opinion is not to be regarded as a communication from the Commission.
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